



Timothy W. Devitt

23315 Foxberry Lane
Bonita Springs, FL 34135
USA

Phone: 239.494.5170
Mobile: 617.448.0750
Fax: 239.236.6777
Email: tdevitt@gnarusllc.com

BIO/SUMMARY

Timothy Devitt has extensive experience in the analysis of the technical and economic issues related to compliance with environmental and hazardous material regulation, and in the structure and operation of the environmental services industry. He is a registered professional engineer and a Diplomate of the American Academy of Environmental Engineers. His management responsibilities have ranged from the direction of multibillion dollar environmental policy and litigation analyses to senior corporate officer responsibilities in leading environmental and economic consulting firms.

Mr. Devitt has authored numerous articles on environmental management; has provided expert testimony in various judicial and regulatory proceedings; and has represented the United States on international environmental programs.

For private sector and government clients, Mr. Devitt has assessed environmental policy; corporate environmental liability restructuring; hazardous waste, asbestos and other toxic tort liability assessment and management; and business strategy issues.

EDUCATION

B.S. in Chemical Engineering from the University of California, Berkeley
Graduate studies in Environmental Engineering at the University of Cincinnati

PRESENT POSITION

Gnarus Advisors LLC, Director, 10/2009 – Present

PREVIOUS POSITIONS HELD

LECG, LLC, Director, 2001 – 2009
PA Consulting Group (successor to PHB Hagler Bailly), Member Management Group, 2000 – 2001
PHB Hagler Bailly (successor to Putnam, Hayes & Bartlett), Senior Vice President, 1997 – 2000
Putnam, Hayes & Bartlett, Inc., Managing Director, 1990 – 1997
Bioassay Systems, Woburn, MA, CEO, 1985-1990
PEI Associates, Cincinnati, OH, Executive Vice President, 1971-1990
U.S. Public Health Service, Commissioned Officer, 1967-1971